



### Professional Summary

Dr Avni Pandey  
MDS (Oral and  
Maxillofacial Surgery)  
Mob No.- 8504030968  
[avnipandey11@gmail.com](mailto:avnipandey11@gmail.com)

Office Address-  
GSR institute of  
craniofacial surgery,  
Vinay Nagar Colony. IS  
Sadan, Hyderabad ,

Cleft and maxillofacial surgeon with 10 years of experience in cleft and craniofacial surgery in private hospitals, trust hospitals and academics.

### Experience

- Consultant cleft and craniofacial surgeon, GSR institute of Craniofacial surgery Nov 2017 — Present
- Associate Professor and Co guide, College of Dental Science and research Centre, Bopal, Ahmedabad, July 2015 - Oct 2017
- Consultant cleft and craniofacial Surgeon, Med life Foundation, Ahmedabad Dec 2015 - Oct 2017
- Senior Lecturer, Daswani Dental College and Research Centre, Kota — May 2013- Nov 2015
- Consultant cleft surgeon, Kota trauma hospital, Devanshi Hospital, Jaiswal Hospital, Kota May 2013- Nov 2015
- Fellow, Cleft and Craniofacial Surgery, GSR institute of Craniofacial Surgery, Hyderabad, August 2011- March 2013

### Education

- MDS, Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery, DAVV university, 2011.
  - BDS, DAVV university, 2008
  - Fellowship, GSR institute of Craniofacial Surgery, Hyderabad August 2011- March 2013
-

---

## Skills

All variants of cleft surgeries including cleft lip, cleft palate, Cleft Rhinoplasties, Secondary alveolar bone grafting, Maxillary advancement surgeries including Lefort 1 orthognathic surgeries, Distractions, Maxillofacial surgeries including TMJ, Trauma and pathologies.

## Publications

1. Utility of Nasolabial Flap in OSMF – A Clinical Report: Int J of Oral Research 2015.
2. An Update on Surgical Management of OSMF- J Res Adv Dent. 4(3):139-143 2015.
3. Co-author in the springer AOMSI maxillofacial book in Chapter title- Rare facial clefts
4. Co-author in the springer AOMSI maxillofacial book in Chapter title- Starting a denovo practice in maxillofacial surgery

## References

### **Dr. Srinivas Gosla Reddy**

MBBS, MDS, FDSRCS (Eng), FDSRCS (Edin), PhD

Professor

Director, GSR institute of facial plastic surgery Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh, India

Hospital Number: 9849059836

### **Dr. Rajgopal Reddy**

MBBS, BDS, FDSRCPS (Glasg)

Deputy Director, GSR institute of facial plastic surgery

Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh, India

Hospital Number: 984905983

---

---

---